
 

Please send letters of interest/support to csc@citiesassociation.org by Thursday, January 
2, 2020.  Nominations may also be received from the floor.  

 

CITY SELECTION COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, JANUARY 9, 2020  

6:40 PM OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING LEGISLATIVE ACTION COMMITTEE 
CITY OF SUNNYVALE | WEST CONFERENCE ROOM 

456 WEST OLIVE | SUNNYVALE, CA 94088 
 

Discussion & action may be taken on any of the following items.  
 
 

1.  Welcome & Roll Call 
 

6:40 PM 

2.  Consideration of approval of consent agenda consisting of the September 12, 2019 
Minutes 

 

 

3.  Consideration of appointment to the Santa Clara Recycling & Waste Reduction 
Division (RWRC):  

• South County (Gilroy, Morgan Hill) 
• Term Expires 12/23 (previously served by Hon. Cat Tucker, Gilroy, who is 

termed out) 
 

 

4.  Consideration of appointment to Bay Area Air Quality District (BAAQMD): 
• Term Expires 3/2022 (currently held by Hon. Liz Kniss, Palo Alto) 
• The term is a two-year term and will begin April 2020 and run until March 

2022.  
 

 

5.  Consideration of appointment to Santa Clara County Emergency Operation Area 
Council (EOAC):  

• North County (Palo Alto, Mountain View, Los Altos, Los Altos Hills): 
recently held by Hon. Lisa Matichak who resigned this position.  

• Term:  Expires in 6/2020  
 

 

6.  Public comment  
 

6:50 PM 

7.  Adjourn 6:55 PM  
 



 
CITY SELECTION COMMITTEE MINUTES  

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2019 | 6:40 PM  
CITY OF SUNNYVALE | WEST CONFERENCE ROOM 

456 WEST OLIVE | SUNNYVALE, CA 94088 
 
Item 1:  City Selection Committee Chair & Mayor Manny Cappello (Saratoga) called the meeting 
to order at 6:40 PM.   
 

Campbell  
Cupertino  Rod Sinks 
Gilroy   
Los Altos   Jan Pepper 
Los Altos Hills   
Los Gatos  Marico Sayoc 
Milpitas  Carmen Montano 
Monte Sereno Rowena Turner   
Morgan Hill Rene Spring 
Mountain View  Lisa Matichak  
Palo Alto  
San José Chappie Jones 
Santa Clara  Debi Davis 
Saratoga Manny Cappello 
Sunnyvale Gustav Larsson 

 
 Also present:  Andi Jordan, Executive Director 
 
ITEM 2.  Consideration of approval of consent agenda consisting of June 13, 2019 Minutes.  

Motion: Councilmember Debi Davis (Santa Clara) 
Second: Councilmember Carmen Montano (Milpitas)  
Motion passes unanimously.  
 
AYES:  11-0 Sinks/Cupertino, Pepper/Los Altos, Sayoc/Los Gatos, Montano/Milpitas, 
Turner/Monte Sereno, Spring/Morgan Hill, Matichak/Mountain View, Jones/San José, 
Davis/Santa Clara, Cappello/Saratoga, Larsson/Sunnyvale 
NAYES: 0  
ABSTENTIONS: 0  
ABSENT: 4 Resnikoff/Campbell, Velasco/Gilroy, Wu/Los Altos Hills, Kniss/Palo Alto 

 



City Selection Committee Minutes  
September 12, 2019  
Page 2 of 3 

ITEM 3.  Consideration of recommendations to the Santa Clara Emergency Operation Area 
Council (EOAC) for appointment by the Santa Clara County Board of Supervisors:  

• South County & West Valley Cities (Gilroy, Morgan Hill, Cupertino, Los Gatos, 
Campbell, Saratoga, Monte Sereno) 
Term Expires 9/19 (currently served by Hon. Rob Rennie) 

Nomination for Los Gatos Councilmember Rob Rennie 
Motion: Councilmember Debi Davis (Santa Clara) 
Second: Vice Mayor Chappie Jones (San José) 

 Motion passes unanimously.  
 

AYES:  12-0 Resnikoff/Campbell Sinks/Cupertino, Pepper/Los Altos, Sayoc/Los Gatos, 
Montano/Milpitas, Turner/Monte Sereno, Spring/Morgan Hill, Matichak/Mountain 
View, Jones/San José, Davis/Santa Clara, Cappello/Saratoga, Larsson/Sunnyvale 
NAYES: 0  
ABSTENTIONS: 0  
ABSENT: 3, Velasco/Gilroy, Wu/Los Altos Hills, Kniss/Palo Alto 

 

• Central County Cities (Milpitas, Sunnyvale, Santa Clara) 
Term expires 9/19 (currently served by Hon. Debi Davis, Santa Clara) 

Alternates: 
• South County & West Valley Cities (Gilroy, Morgan Hill, Cupertino, Los Gatos, 

Campbell, Saratoga, Monte Sereno) 
Term expires 9/19 (currently served by Hon. Liz Gibbons, Campbell) 

• Central County Cities Seat (Milpitas, Sunnyvale, Santa Clara) 
Term expires 9/19 (currently served by Hon. Russ Melton, Sunnyvale) 
 
Nominations:  

§ Councilmember Debi Davis for Central Counties 
§ Councilmember Liz Gibbons for Alternate South & West Valley Cities 
§ Vice Mayor Russ Melton for Alternate Central County Cities 

Motion by Councilmember Rod Sinks (Cupertino) 
Second by Vice Mayor Chappie Jones (San José)  
Motion passes unanimously.  

 
AYES:  12-0 Resnikoff/Campbell Sinks/Cupertino, Pepper/Los Altos, Sayoc/Los Gatos, 
Montano/Milpitas, Turner/Monte Sereno, Spring/Morgan Hill, Matichak/Mountain 
View, Jones/San José, Davis/Santa Clara, Cappello/Saratoga, Larsson/Sunnyvale 
NAYES: 0  
ABSTENTIONS: 0  
ABSENT: 3, Velasco/Gilroy, Wu/Los Altos Hills, Kniss/Palo Alto 



City Selection Committee Minutes  
September 12, 2019  
Page 3 of 3 

 
ITEM 4.  No public comment was received.  
 
ITEM 5.  Meeting was adjourned at 6:50 PM.   
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Andi Jordan  
Executive Director  
 
 
Minutes approved on DATE  
 
Motion:  
Second:  
 
AYES:  
NAYES:  
ABSTENTIONS:  
ABSENT:  



County of Santa Clara 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Division 
 
1555 Berger Drive, Building 2, Suite 300 
San Jose, California 95112 
(408) 282-3180      FAX (408) 280-6479 
www.ReduceWaste.org 

Commissioners:   Susan M. Landry, Chair ~ Mary-Lynne Bernald ~ Lan Diep ~ Linda J. LeZotte 
 Pat Showalter ~ Rod Sinks ~ Cat Tucker ~ Mike Wasserman ~ Kathy Watanabe 
 

 
 

RECYCLING AND WASTE REDUCTION COMMISSION 
OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY 

 
 2019 MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
 
Unless otherwise noted on the meeting agenda, the Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission 
of Santa Clara County will meet on the 4th WEDNESDAY of every even numbered month at 
5:30 p.m. except the December meeting (due to holidays). Meetings will be held in the BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS’ CHAMBERS, County Government Center, 70 West Hedding Street, 
1st Floor, San Jose, CA 95112 unless otherwise noted on the agenda.  The Commission meeting 
dates for 2019 are as follows: 
 
Wednesday, February 27, 2019 – Review/Approve FY19-20 Countywide Programs Budget  
 
Wednesday, April 24, 2019 
 
Wednesday, June 26, 2019 – Updates on Countywide Programs  
 
Wednesday, August 28, 2019 – Election of Officers 
 
Wednesday, October 23, 2019 – Review 2020 Legislative Priorities 
 
December 18, 2019 (off schedule due to holidays) 
 
COMMUTE ALTERNATIVES: The Board of Supervisors encourages the use of commute 
alternatives including bicycles, carpooling, and hybrid vehicles. Public transit access is available 
to and from the County Government Center, 70 West Hedding Street, San Jose, California 95112 
by VTA bus line 66. For trip planning information, contact the VTA Customer Service 
Department at 408-321-2300 Monday through Friday between the hours of 6:00 a.m. to 7:00 
p.m., and on Saturday from 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Schedule information is also available on the 
web at www.vta.org.   

Bicycle racks are available in front of County Government Center. 
 

 

http://www.vta.org/


County of Santa Clara 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission of Santa Clara County 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Division 
 
1555 Berger Drive, Building 2, Suite 300   
San Jose, CA  95112-2716   
(408) 282-3180   FAX (408) 280-6479 
www.ReduceWaste.org 

Commissioners:   James R. Griffith – Chair, Linda J. LeZotte – Vice-Chair, Mary-Lynne Bernald, Lan Diep, Susan M. Landry,  
 Teresa O'Neill, Pat Showalter, Rod Sinks, Cat Tucker, Mike Wasserman 
 

Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission of Santa Clara County 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
Authority: The Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission is the principal advisory body to city 

councils and the Board of Supervisors on countywide solid waste planning issues and the 
Countywide Integrated Waste Management Plan. 

 
Meetings: Last Monday of even numbered months at 5:30 p.m. (February, April, June, August, 

October and December) 
Term of 
Appointment: The term of office of each commission member shall be six years and the number of 

terms shall be limited to two terms.   
 North County Cities representative:  One city council member from Cupertino, Los Altos 

or Los Altos Hills 
 West Valley Cities representative:  One city council member from Campbell, Los Gatos, 

Monte Sereno or Saratoga 
 Central County Cities representative:  One city council member from Milpitas or Santa 

Clara  
SMaRT Station Cities representative:  One city council member from Mountain View, 
Palo Alto or Sunnyvale 

 South County Cities representative: One city council member from Gilroy or Morgan 
Hill 

 Member-at-large:  Two city council members to serve as members-at-large.  Members-
at-large shall be drawn from any city that does not already have a representative on the 
commission.  

 
Attendance: Three consecutive absences are sufficient grounds to warrant the Chairperson to request a 

replacement. 
 
Reporting 
Requirements: City Selection appointees present quarterly written reports to the Board of Directors of the 

Cities Association regarding relevant activities.  One appointee of the Committee is also 
required to report to the Board of Directors of the Cities Association at least one a regularly 
scheduled meeting during the course of each year. Committee members will also be 
expected to report to the specific cities they represent. 

 
For More  William “Bill” Grimes, Program Manager (408) 918-1967 
Information:  Lisa Rose, Staff to RWR Commission (408) 282-3166 

 





 

10/24/18 4:40 PM 

Board of Directors 
Bay Area Air Quality Management District 

Job Description 
 

Authority: 
 
The Board of Directors is the governing body of the district and 
exercises all district powers, as prescribed in State law. 
 

Meetings: 
 
1st and 3rd Wednesdays of each month 
9:45 a.m. – noon 
BAAQMD offices – San Francisco 
Members may also be appointed to Board Committees. 
 

Stipend: 
 
$100/day plus mileage for Board and Committee meetings; maximum 
of $6,000 per year. 
 

Term: 
 
Two city representatives will be chosen to fill two-year terms. 
 

Reporting 
Requirements: 

 
The City Selection appointee is requested to report to the Board of 
Directors of the Cities Association regarding relevant BAAQMD 
activities. 
 

For more 
information:  

 
Jack P. Broadbent,  
Executive Officer/Air Pollution Control Officer 
(415) 749-5052 
 

 











 
 
 

Santa Clara County Emergency Operational Area Council 
 
North County Cities—Los Altos, Los Altos Hills, Mountain View and Palo Alto 
Central County Cities—Milpitas, Santa Clara and Sunnyvale 
South County and West Valley Cities—Campbell, Cupertino, Gilroy, Los Gatos, Monte Sereno, 
Morgan Hill, Saratoga 
 

            
       

              
  

 
 

            
       

              
  

 

 
Members 

 

Chair 
Supervisor 

Mike Wasserman 
Santa Clara County  

Board of Supervisors 

Vice Chair 
Chief William Kelly 
City of Santa Clara 

Fire Chief’s Association 
Representative 

Garry Herceg 
Deputy County Executive 

County Executive Designee 

Director Richard Santos 
Santa Clara Valley 

Water District 

Mayor 
Rob Rennie 

Los Gatos Town Council 
South County & 

 West Valley Cities 
Representative 

Councilmember 
Lydia Kou 

Palo Alto City Council 
North County Cities 

Representative 

Councilmember 
Debi Davis 

Santa Clara City Council 
Central County Cities 

Representative 

Councilmember 
Johnny Khamis 

San Jose City Council 
Representative 

Councilmember 
Donald Rocha 

San Jose City Council 
Representative 

Dr. Sara Cody 
County Health Officer 

Christina Turner 
Morgan Hill City Manager 

City Manager’s Association 
Representative 

Chief Michael Sellers 
City of Santa Clara 

Police Chief’s Association 
Representative 

 Inez Evans 
Chief Operating Officer 

Santa Clara Valley 
Transportation Authority 

Jennifer Ponce 
Emergency Managers 

Association President & 
Representative 

 

 
 

 
The Operational Area consists of the county, cities, 
special districts and other entities within the county’s 
geographic area. The operational area coordinates 
emergency activities and serves as a link for 
communications and coordination between local, 
regional and state emergency operations centers. 
 
Purpose 
To enhance planning and preparedness for large-
scale emergencies; 
To create effective partnerships in emergency 
planning, preparedness, training and exercise within 
the Operational Area; 
To consolidate activities of cities and special districts 
to participate more efficiently in planning for future 
emergencies and disasters; 
To provide access to public-private partners to 
participate in emergency planning and preparedness; 
and 
To develop broad-based emergency preparedness 
and funding priorities and recommendations. 
 
Functional Roles & Responsibilities 
Coordinating, reviewing, and recommending Board 
of Supervisor adoption of emergency and mutual aid 
plans as well as the ordinances, resolutions, rules and 
regulations necessary to implement those plans and 
agreements. 
Reviewing and recommending disaster response 
policies, procedures, and funding priorities. 
Ensuring a unity of purpose in emergency plans, 
policies and procedures. 
Fostering an effective flow of disaster information and 
emergency preparedness through training, uniformity 
in planning, response plans and policies. 
Establishing subcommittees for specific detailed 
work that requires technical experts to develop plans, 
policies and procedures for the Operational Area. 
Providing technical review of all disaster plans by any 
public entity or special district for approval to form and 
compliance with the Incident Command System (ICS), 
Standardized Emergency Management System 
(SEMS) and National Incident Management System 
(NIMS).

 
 

Alternates 
 

Supervisor Ken Yeager 
Santa Clara County Board of 

Supervisors 
 

Sheriff Laurie Smith 
Santa Clara County 

Police Chief’s Association 
Representative 

 

Miguel Márquez 
Chief Operating Officer 

County Executive Designee 
 

Director 
Linda J. LeZotte 

Santa Clara Valley 
Water District 

 

Councilmember 
Liz Gibbons 

Campbell City Council 
South County & 

West Valley Cities  
Representative 

 

Mayor 
Ken Rosenberg 

Mayor – Mountain View 
North County Cities 

Representative 
 

Councilmember 
Russ Melton 

Sunnyvale City Council 
Central County Cities 

Representative 
 
 

Chief John Poell 
NASA Ames Research Center 

Fire Chief 
Fire Chief’s Association 

Representative 
 

Angelique Gaeta 
Chief of Staff 

Santa Clara Valley 
Transportation Authority 

 

Lisa Schoenthal 
Emergency Managers 

Association Representative 














	2019-01-09. agenda CSC 
	2019-09-12 CSC draft minutes
	2019 RWRC Mtg Schedule rev
	RWRC Job Description June 2017
	2019-12-13 BAAQMD Ltr to AJ from MH re Kniss Term Expiration[1]
	baaqmd job description 2018
	BAAQMD HSC 2016
	1
	2
	3

	EOAC  2018 Members Cover Sheet_November_2018
	2013-EOAC Bylaws Adopted 11.18.13

